

Nicole Purnell

Registered Nurse

Delmar, MD 21875

nmiller0001@hotmail.com

+1 443 783 1604

I have been a licensed nurse for nine years, three years as a LPN and six years as a RN. I have experience in corrections, long term care settings, Rehab settings, home care settings, and some manager experience as well.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Wellpath - Salisbury, MD

November 2021 to Present

- Provided all nursing care including, obtaining vital signs, administering medications, performing wound care treatments, completing medical intakes, reporting back and forth with providers as needed, disease process education, detox protocols.

Registered Nurse

PENINSULA HOME CARE - Salisbury, MD

May 2020 to November 2021

I provided medication education, disease process education, wound care and education, initiating peg tube feedings and IV antibiotics for patients, trache care education, setting up appointments for patients, initiating care plans and putting into place, communication with providers with any issues or concerns, and intake process.

Registered Nurse

Lower Shore Clinic - Salisbury, MD

December 2018 to February 2020

I provided disease process education, medication education, obtaining vital signs, administering IM injections when needed, taking our provider to see patients for home visits, helping patients set up appointments with other providers and assisting to appointments if needed, initiating care plans and following care plans for patients.

RN Unit Manager

Genesis HealthCare - Salisbury, MD

October 2015 to September 2018

Served as a unit manager for 7 months after obtaining my RN licenses of a long term unit and dementia unit. Provided care for long term residents the rehab unit and long term units before this with basic nursing skills.

Registered Nurse

Encompass Health - Salisbury, MD

September 2016 to December 2017

Provided family and patient education, head to toe assessments on new patients, medication administration, wound care treatments, obtaining vital signs, communication with onsite providers, lab draws as needed, administering IV antibiotics, trache care, peg tube care, foley care.

Education

Associate's degree in Nursing

Wor-Wic Community College - Salisbury, MD

June 2015 to May 2016

LPN in Nursing

Eastern Shore - Melfa, VA

September 2012 to August 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2022

State: MD

Skills

- Nursing (9 years)
- Medication Administration (9 years)
- Laboratory Experience (9 years)
- EMR Systems (9 years)
- CPR (9 years)
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

August 2016 to July 2022

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

March 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.